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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(E) 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: FW: HSIN-CI New Posting (U//FOUO) Reference Aid: Analysis of !SIL-Inspired Activity in the 
United States from January 2014 to December 2015 - 04 May 16 

Date: 2016/05/05 11:27:49 

Due Date: 2016/05/04 20:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

This might be of interest to the CVE group. Best,Kb)(6);q 

From: NICC HSIN-CI New Posting [._m_a_ilt_o_,_fb_)_(6_);(b_)_(7_)(E_ ) _______ _, 

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 10:48 AM 
To: ICb )( 6) ;(b )(7)(E) KbX 6) ;(b )(7)(E) 

Subject: HSIN-CI New Posting (U//FOUO) Reference Aid : Analysis of ISIL-lnspired Activity in the United 
States from January 2014 to December 2015 - 04 May 16 

All, 

A new item, (U//FOUO), RA: Analysis ofISIL-Inspired Activity in the United States from 
January 2014 to December 2015 - dated May 4, 2016 has been posted to the HSIN-Critical 
Infrastructure (CI) portal at https://hsin.dhs.gov/ci/home/Pages/default.aspx under Latest 
Documents and/or Recent CI Documents section of the portal. 

This product is intended to provide perspective to assist federal, state, local, and tribal 
government agencies and authorities, the private sector Critical Infrastructure Owners and 
Operators, and other entities to develop priorities for protective and suppo1t measures relating to 
an existing or emerging threat to homeland security. 

Access to the site will require the use of your assigned HSIN-CI user name and password. Upon 
linking directly to the site, the user can then also navigate within HSIN-CI as well as within 
those Communities of Interest to which they have access. 

If you need to update your HSIN password, please 
click https://auth.dhs.gov/identity/faces/forgotpassword?backUrl=https://hsin.dhs.gov/ to be directed 
to a self-service portal. For technical assistance, you may contact the HSIN Help Desk at 
hsin.helpdesk@hq.dhs.gov or toll free at (866) 430-0162. 
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Opting-Out Procedure: If you would like to be removed from future HSIN-CI notifications, 
please click the link below. 

Very respectfully, 

NICC Watch Operations 
Department of Homeland Security 

ICbX6) I 
I (b)(6) I 

You are subscribed to NICC HSIN-CI New Posting for CI Information Sharing Environment. 
This info1mation has recently been updated, and is now available. 

Privacy Policy I GovDelivery is providing this information on behalf of U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security, and may not use the information for any other purposes. 

Unsubscribe 
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